

City of Baltimore

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:	22-01	105R	Version:	0	Name:	Approval for the Exchange of a to a Class A-7 License for Use Avenune, 21202	
Туре:	City (Council Re	esolution		Status:	Adopted	
File created:	5/16/	2022			In control:	Economic and Community Deve	elopment
On agenda:					Final action:	6/21/2022	
Enactment date:					Enactment #	ŧ	
Title:	Approval for the Exchange of a Class B-D-7 License to a Class A-7 License for Use at 1238 Greenmount Avenune, 21202 For the purpose of providing the required approval under Md. Code Ann., Alc. Bev. § 12-902.1(d)(1) to allow the license holder holding a valid Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License issued for use at 1238 Greenmount Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland 21202 to apply to the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City to exchange their Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License for a Class A-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License.						
Sponsors:	Robert Stokes, Sr.						
Indexes:	Approval for the Exchange of a Class B-D-7 License to a Class A-7 License						
Code sections:							
Attachments:	1. 22-0105R~1st Reader, 2. BPD 22-0105R, 3. BLLC 22-0105R, 4. BCHD 22-0105R, 5. DOT 22-0105R, 6. LAW 22-00105r, 7. 22-0105R Agenda, 8. 22-0105R Bill Synopsis, 9. 22-0105R Minutes, 10. 22-0105R Voting Form, 11. 21-0105R Hearing Notes 6-14-22, 12. 22-0105R Attendance Sheet, 13. 22-0105R~2nd Reader						
Date	Ver.	Action By			A	ction	Result
6/21/2022	0	Baltimore	City Coun	cil	A	Adopted	
6/21/2022	0	Economic and Community Development			/ F	ommended Favorably	
	0			nunity	, I	Recommended Favorably	
6/14/2022	0	Developm	nent c and Comi	-		Recommended Favorably Recommended Favorably	Pass
6/14/2022 5/19/2022		Developm Economic Developm	nent c and Comi	munity	/ F	-	Pass
	0	Developn Economic Developn Baltimore	nent c and Comi nent	nunity cil	/ F F	Recommended Favorably	Pass
5/19/2022	0 0	Developn Economic Developn Baltimore Baltimore	nent c and Comr nent e City Coun	munity cil cil	/ F F F F	Recommended Favorably Refer to Dept. of Transportation	Pass
5/19/2022 5/19/2022	0 0 0	Developm Economic Developm Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	nent c and Comm nent e City Coun e City Coun	munity cil cil cil	/ F F F C	Recommended Favorably Refer to Dept. of Transportation Refer to City Solicitor Refer to Board of Liquor Licenses	Pass
5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022	0 0 0 0	Developm Economic Developm Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	nent c and Comm nent e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun	munity cil cil cil cil	/ F F F C F	Recommended Favorably Refer to Dept. of Transportation Refer to City Solicitor Refer to Board of Liquor Licenses Commissioners	Pass
5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022	0 0 0 0	Developm Economic Developm Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	nent c and Comm nent c City Coun c City Coun c City Coun c City Coun	munity cil cil cil cil cil	/ F F F C F F	Recommended Favorably Refer to Dept. of Transportation Refer to City Solicitor Refer to Board of Liquor Licenses Commissioners Refer to Police Department	Pass
5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022	0 0 0 0 0	Developm Economic Developm Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	nent c and Comm nent c City Coun c City Coun c City Coun c City Coun c City Coun	munity cil cil cil cil cil	/ F F F C F F <i>f</i>	Recommended Favorably Refer to Dept. of Transportation Refer to City Solicitor Refer to Board of Liquor Licenses Commissioners Refer to Police Department Refer to Dept. of Health	Pass
5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/19/2022 5/16/2022	0 0 0 0 0 0	Developm Economic Developm Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	nent c and Comm nent c City Coun c and Comm nent	munity cil cil cil cil cil cil cil	/ F F F C F F / F / / / F / / / / F / / / /	Recommended Favorably Refer to Dept. of Transportation Refer to City Solicitor Refer to Board of Liquor Licenses Commissioners Refer to Police Department Refer to Dept. of Health	Pass

Introductory*

City of Baltimore Council Bill

R

(Resolution)

Introduced by: Councilmember Stokes

A Resolution Entitled

A Council Resolution concerning

Approval for the Exchange of a Class B-D-7 License to a Class A-7 License for Use at 1238 Greenmount Avenune, 21202

For the purpose of providing the required approval under Md. Code Ann., Alc. Bev. § 12-902.1(d)(1) to allow the license holder holding a valid Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License issued for use at 1238 Greenmount Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland 21202 to apply to the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City to exchange their Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License for a Class A-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License.

Recitals

Under Md. Code Ann., Alc. Bev. § 12-902.1(d)(1), a City Council resolution is required to allow a current holder of a valid Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License issued on or before July 1, 2018, to apply to the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City (the "Board") to exchange their Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License for a Class A-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License.

The Class A-7 License authorizes the license holder to sell beer, wine, and liquor at retail at the place described in the license for off-premise consumption. The holder of a Class A-7 License may sell beer, wine, and liquor on Monday through Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to midnight.

The license holder wishes to apply to the Board to exchange the Class B-D-7 License issued for use at 1238 Greenmount Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland 21202. Accordingly, representatives of the license holder have applied to the Baltimore City Council for approval of the exchange.

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of Baltimore, That the City Council authorizes, by and through this resolution, that the current holder of a Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License located at 1238 Greenmount Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, may apply to the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City (the "Board") to exchange its Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License for a Class A-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License and may be afforded all the privileges and responsibilities of that license class and type under the Alcoholic Beverages Article for the State of Maryland.

And be it further resolved, That a copy of this Resolution be sent to the Executive Secretary of the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City.